BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, March 9, 2022 6:00pm
Noble Creek Community Center 390 W. Oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA
www.bcvparks.com

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20, the
Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District and the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park
Improvement Corporation will be conducting this meeting by teleconference only. Public comments on
matters listed on the agenda or on any matter within the District’s jurisdiction will be received during Public
Comments, Agenda Item No. |I. There will be no public physical location for attending this meeting in
person. The District’s Board meeting room will be closed to the public until further notice.

The Workshop and Regular Session is available by calling: 1(623) 404-9000. Meeting ID: 471-749-1599
You can also join the meeting at https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/4717491599

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION — Closed Session to Begin at 6:00pm (3 Items)

1. Conference with Legal Counsel — Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 Property Negotiations. Bogart
Park.

2. Conference with Labor Negotiators pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6

Agency Designated Representative: General Manager

Unrepresented Employee: Human Resources Administrator
3. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: One Case
Roll Call: Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Flores, Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks and Chairman
Hughes

WORKSHOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 6:30pm
Roll Call: Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Flores, Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks and Chairman
Hughes

Invocation:

Pledge of Allegiance:

Presentations: 30 Minute Presentation, General Manager

Adjustments to Agenda: Government code sec 54954.2 provides “upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members
of the legislative body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those
member present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the local
agency subsequent to the agenda being posted as specified in subdivision (a) “
1. PUBLIC COMMENT:
If you are unable to participate by telephone or via RingCentral, you may submit comments and/or questions in writing for the
Board’s consideration by sending them to janet@bcvparks.com. Submit your written inquiry prior to the start of the
meeting. All public comments received prior to the start of the meeting will be provided to the Board and may be read into the
record or compiled as part of the record.




2. CONSENT CALENDAR: items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved in a single motion. A
board member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar for discussion or to be deferred. {Inciudes
Minutes, Financials, Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure matters).

2.1 Minutes of February 9, 2022

2.2 Warrants for February 2022

2.3 Bank Balances for February 2022

2.4 Approve Special Provision Allowing for Teleconference Meetings during a Governor-
Declared State of Emergency Pursuant to AB 361

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Approval of Title change, Job Description and Salary Increase

4, DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris
Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
General Manager: Duane Burk

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
» Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
e Finance - 1* Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
e Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
¢ BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
April 13, 2022
May 11, 2022
June 8, 2022
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Monday, May 30, 2022 Memorial Day
5.3. Events
March 12 — Bogart Regional Park Fun Run at Bogart Regional Park Day Use Area 9am
March 25" — Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans at Noble Creek Regional Park Quad 4pm
April 2™ for children and April 3" for adults — Fishing Derby at Bogart Regional Park 7am
April 16" — Spring Fling at Noble Creek Regional Park F-1 starting at 9am
April 29" — Arbor Day (location to be determined)
Woman’s Club COVID testing through March 31, 2022

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
6. ADJOURNMENT:

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should
telephone Janet Covington at 951-845-9555, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a
request for a disability-related modification or accommodation

DECLARATION OF POSTING: ! declare under penalty of perjury, that | am employed by Beaumont-Cherry Valley
Recreation and Park District, and the foregoing agenda was posted at the District office and District web site March 4, 2022.

Janet D Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board




BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, February 9, 2022 6:00pm

MINUTES

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and the fact that there is a Governor-declared state of emergency, the
Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District conducted this meeting by teleconference.

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION — Closed Session to Begin at 6:00pm (3 Items)
1. Conference with Legal Counsel — Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.8 Property
Negotiations. Bogart Park.

2. Conference with Labor Negotiators pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
Agency Designated Representative: General Manager
Unrepresented Employee: Human Resources Administrator

3. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9: One Case

Closed session began at 6:00pm

Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz: Present via teleconference

Director Ward: Present via teleconference

Treasurer Flores: Present

Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Present

Chairman Hughes: Present

General Manager, Duane Burk and Legal Counsel of Best, Best & Krieger Albert Maldonado attended.
Closed session ended at 6:08pm.

WORKSHOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 6:30pm
Regaular Session began at 6:30pm

Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz: Present via teleconference
Director Ward: Present via teleconference

Treasurer Flores: Present

Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Present

Chairman Hughes: Present




Invocation: General Manger, Duane Burk, gave the Invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance: Treasurer Flores led the pledge of allegiance.

Presentations: None
Chairman Hughes announced the meeting will be opened and closed in the memory of Cole Furtado.

Adjustments to Agenda: None.
Albert Maldonado reported on closed session. There was no reportable action.

1. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6:34pm. John Delongchamp spoke on behalf of DC
Tournaments USSSA concerning fees for tournaments. Comment is attached. Public comment closed at

6:42pm.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Minutes of January 12, 2022
2.2 Warrants for January 2022
2.3 Bank Balances for January 2022
2.4 Approve Special Provision Allowing for Teleconference Meetings during a Governor-
Declared State of Emergency Pursuant to AB 361

Albert Maldonado commented on item 2.4. He stated the Board has voted to hold teleconference meetings
under AB361. The District needs to make certain findings every 30 days to continue teleconference meetings.
There needs to be a Governor-Declared State of Emergency and then there needs to be two findings. 1) The
District needs to consider the circumstance for the State of Emergency. 2) State or Local Officials have
recommended social distancing.

Motion was made to accept items 2.1, 2.2, 2.3 and 2.4.

Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks

Second: Treasurer Flores

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Approval of Facility Use License Agreement, Cherry Valley Horsemen’s Association.

Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6:45pm. Hearing none, public comment ended at 6:45pm.

Motion was made to accept item 3.1,

Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks

Second: Director Ward

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye



3.2 Bank of Hemet Account Signer Remaval

Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6:46pm. Hearing none, public comment ended at 6:46pm.

Motion was made to accept item 3.2.

Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks

Second: Treasurer Flores

Result of Motion: Carried 5-0

Director De La Cruz: Aye

Director Ward: Aye

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye

Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.3 Salary Survey Range Change
Maintenance Foreman
Finance Services Technician/Office Manager
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 6:50pm. Hearing none, public comment ended at
6:51pm.

Director Ward requested to continue the action for 30 days to research and get proper documentation
along with Director De La Cruz.

Treasurer Flores countered the request and wanted to increase ranges at the meeting.

A case study of a salary survey was requested by Director De La Cruz as he continues to do his own
research. The General Mamager, Duane Burk, agreed to provide the updated salary schedule coming
February 2022.

Chairman Hughes called for a motion.

There was an initial motion by Director Ward to continue the action for (30) days followed by a second
motion by Director De La Cruz. There was a countermotion to approve item 3.3 as presented by
Treasurer Flores followed by a second motion by Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks.

The countermotion was voted on first.
Motion was made to accept item 3.3,
Initial Motion: Treasurer Flores
Second: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks
Result of Motion: Carried 3-2

Director De La Cruz: Nay

Director Ward: Nay

Treasurer Flores: Aye

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes; Aye

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
¢ We hired a new Part-Time Maintenance employee today bringing us to 27 employees.
o Workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents — The District had one worker injured on
1/30/2022. It has been 10 @ days since our last employee accident.
e OSHA Form 300-A has been posted as required.
o Employee W-2s were distributed.




Janet attended several Podcasts including Business and behavior health and Public sector benefits.
2021-2022 Statement of Economic Interest are due to Janet no later than March 1, 2022 in order to
submit by the deadline of April 1, 2022.

Aaron Morris received his Rescrited Materials Permit on February 7, 2022 and it was expire on
December 31, 2022.

lanuary’s employee of the month was celebrated on January 26. Nancy Law received the recognition.
The Senate Bill 114 passed, approving 2022 COVID-19 paid leave. This may have an impact on the
District’s budget.

We are now creating welcome baskets for our new hires and Ryann has already made one for our
newest employee.

Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
The Finance Committee reviewed the January 2022 Financial Reports.
The District has not received deposits into the Riverside County Fund as of February 2" 2022.
The Financial Services Technician has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly
contribution for January 2022, bringing our Reserve balance to $143,975.91, and transferred into the
Money Market account $7,500.00 monthly contributions for January 2022 and transferred $160,206.00
of the COVID-19 Relief funds brining our balance to $185,500.15.
Finance attended a CAPRI Workshop, session three: Property Damage Case Scenario Training.
Finance attended the Calimesa Annual Installation Dinner.,
Finance attended othe Beaumont Chamber Breakfast.
Finance and the Maintenance Foreman met with Prudential Uniforms to discuss issues and billing.
Finance attended a wehinar on CSMFO Governmental Accounting.
Finance attended the Beaumont Annual Citizen of the Year and Instailation of Officers Dinner.
Finance met with Auditors on filing the State Controller’s Report.
Finance completed and mailed out all 1099-NEC/1099-MiSC.

Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
COVID-19 Testing Facility at the Woman’s Club will continue through March 31st, 2022.
The Yoga Connection is at Noble Creek Community Center Monday through Wednesday
Heart and Soul! Line Dancing is at Noble Creek Community Center on Mondays
Beaumont Library Story Time is at Noble Creek Community Center on Tuesdays and is holding tech
classes for ages 60 plus at Noble Creek Community Center Mondays and Tuesday’s 2:00pm-3:00pm
The Bogart 1K/5K Fun Run will | be at Bogart Regional Park March 12. Sign-ups are live on the Districts
website. There are 6 people signed up and submissions are coming in quickly, Press release has been
completed and will be sent to newspaper 4 weeks prior to event
The Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans Day is at Noble Creek Regional Park quad March 25", Kyle has
contacted the VFW station Commander about recruiting Veterans to sign up for the event and the
submissions will be on the website shortly. Letters to dignitaries are in process. The press release will
be sent to newspaper four weeks prior to event.
The Fishing Derby is April 2" and 3" at Bogart Regional Park. Fish have been scheduled for delivery .
The Press release will be sent to newspaper four weeks prior to event
Kyle | attended the Chamber of Commerce Annual Citizen of the Year and Installation of Officers
Banquet.
Kyle attended the Calimesa Chambers Breakfast on 2/8/2022
Kyle will be attending the Beaumont Chamber Breakfast on 2/11/2022

Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris




Aaron reported staff has done a great job battling the cold and keeping up on their daily tasks throughout the
week. The District is undergoing several projects and the growth is truly something to look forward to. He said
he is grateful that Duane and the District have given him the opportunity to be a part of these projects and
looks forward to any and all upcoming projects that will begin this year.
e Merlin Johnson construction has continued throughout the park installing the new mainlines.
» The new shop has started construction up in the Day Use Area in Bogart Regional Park.
e Staff dismantled the wells site up at DTR.
o BYB has started and staff has been giving more attention to the fields.
e Fertilizer quotes are being put together to get the baseball fields and the Bogart Day Use Meadow
green for the upcoming season.
¢ The Grange hall has had a Block Wall built on the northern property line and columns have been
installed for future access gates.
= Both playgrounds received new fiber mulch to help resurface the areas that were washed away during
the last big storm.
¢ Maintenance employee, Rodrigo, will be taking a test for a Qualified Applicator Certificate.
¢ Aaron will be continuing with his education on aquatics.
e Aaron will be applying for his AA in Turf Grass Management, and is planning to attend CalPoly for his
BA in Plant Science.

Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson

e Dodie reported winter 2022 adult ball season started January 17 with a rainout. Since then they have
been rain free and there is a large turnout for winter. It is normally a slower season due to the weather
(cold, wind, rain}. Winter 2021 had 18 teams. This season, there are 32. Monday women’s 6, Tuesday
men’s 7, Thursday co-ed 10 and Sunday co-ed 9. Dodie said they are out of lighted field space for our
community players and families.

e She reported they have scheduled 118 teams these past few days for either games or practice. This
includes BCVRPD, BYB, and rental fields.

e The city of Beaumont has offered 9 & Orange for the month of February. They will be ripping out that
diamond after Cherry Festival. It has no backstop or dugouts; it is all gone.. She will be able to get
some teams a little bit of work there. The Validivia field is not accessible to BYB.

e The calendar remains very slow due the lack of staff for tournaments. Hopefully we can get some help
as it is a new year.

e Dodie thanked the Board of Directors, General Manager, and staff for their constant work for this
district and the maintenance staff for the work they having been doing on the fields. The grass is green
and is looking better. A lot of the little things are getting caught up.

BYB practices started January 31, 2022. There are approximately 875 players as of now and should
finish out around 950 players. Opening day is March 5, 2022, please come and join the fun.

General Manager: Duane Burk
Duane has set up a project meeting with Shopoff and graders regarding the well clean-up. The wells have to
be vertically lifted up to 18 ft in the air and they are currently working on logistics to get the tenant water. He
is also scheduling a shut down test after the third phase of the waterline projects is complete to prove we are
independent on irrigation and domestic. This will bring new separate irrigation and domestic systems to the
park. The District had owned property on Avenida Miravilla between Vineland St. and Orchard St. and had
traded that property for three 2” water meters for nonportable water. With this, if nonportable water comes
to the park, it will be set up and ready for it. Duane also met with Todd Parton regarding the sewer bill and it is
currently being adjusted. He stated that all grindings found at Bogart have been successfully removed from
the property and the District has been given jurisdictional distinction from Fish and Wildlife. The grading
designs have been completed for fields 8, 9, and 10. Duane has also attended all of the following:

e Calimesa Chamber Installation dinner on 1/13/22




e City of Beaumont Council Meeting on 1/18/22
e (City of Beaumont Board Meeting via YouTube on 2/1/22
e Did a presentation for Calimesa Chamber Breakfast on 2/8/22

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
e Collaborative Agency - First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
e Finance — 1* Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
e Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
e BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
March 9, 2022
April 13, 2022
May 11, 2022
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Monday, February 21, 2022 President’s Day
Monday, May 30, 2022 Memorial Day
5.3. Events
March 12", 2022 - Bogart 1K/5K Fun Run
March 25”‘, 2022 — Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans Day
Woman’s Club COVID testing through March 31, 2022

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Director De La Cruz:
Armando left the meeting at 7:27pm and was unable to comment.

Director Ward:
Denise had no comments and left the meeting at 7:41pm.

Treasurer Flores:
John is very pleased with the District and with what Duane has done for the District. He stated that sometimes
less is more and he believes that the District does a great job showing that as the facilities and park continue
to flourish. He is looking forward to the community getting back to enjoying our parks and facilities as the
COVID-19 mandates continue lifting. John appreciates all that staff has done and continues doing and would
like to see pay increases across the board.

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks:
Chris said that the General Manager and staff are doing a great job and to keep up the good work.

Chairman Hughes:

Dan met with Mayor of the City of Beaumont, Lloyd White who is also the representative for the discussions
with the city along with Rey Santos, Direct Flores, Chairman Hughes, Duane Burk, and Todd Parton. He also
requested a meeting with John Pinkney, City of Beaumont attorney, and our attorney, Albert Maldonado, for
mitigating the MOU. Dan also attended the following:

¢ Calimesa Chamber Installation Dinner on 1/13/22

¢ City of Beaumont Coucil Meeting on 1/18/22

e Mayor's Meeting with Duane on 2/3/22

e Personnel Meeting on 2/7/22

o (Calimesa Chamber Breakfast 2/8/22



6. ADJOURNMENT:
Motion made to adjourn the meeting at 7:44pm.
Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second Motion: Treasurer Flores

Meeting closed in memory of Cole Furtado.






g0 | abed

gupesadp - plog

Lg9s1- 1l @sBUd - 108[01d BuIT IBIBM BN ‘op Addng SHI0AA JBJRM PUBHLIE 90S¥ZL  ZE02/S0/20 Ho8YD- JWid g
0g'v1e- shj (89) - siun(g) J0BRU0D Nd - 2208 uer "ou| JBlg PNl S0GPZL  220e/E0/20 #0340~ W (g
00°08B0 |- H aseyd - joslold aur) fajem e "ou| [oed Aunoes oid 1Big YOSkl EZ02/E0/E0 HOBUD- i (I
gl vee's- 5965801 o711 ‘Aiddng adeaspue sugays £05FCL  2202/E0/20 HOBYD- Jud g
00°05e- uaoaiold Bueay - g9z# (oido ) wd) 2z0g/61/10 Buneaiy Aejes Aueduio]) soueliduwio) Aejes 20SkEL  2E0Z/E0/20 #o8UD- JWd g
81°802- s9)|ddng [BLONUBT/AOINBS WIoHUN ANaaMm Addng peieac [enusprid 1052  E208/80/20 #oayD- Jud [iig
29°692'L- Il @sBUd - }08l0id BUIT Jalepm Ul Addng % edig-o1d 00StZL  ZE02/£0/20 ¥oauD- nud g
£8'809'81- unalg Jele dn uea|d pebog "0U] ‘UOYONIISUCS LOSULOT Utiay B6vFCl  Z202/20/20 AoBYD- Wid |Iig
60'692- 0554 treday aut| - @onmeg episprOY "ouf ‘wawdinb3 g yoniy sJayn B6YFEL  2202/80/20 Ho3Y0- 1ud I8
00'v92'9- ueid juswanoaduil 8IS dYON/UolBIRdSI] JusWnaod - H1Q "ouj 'spreginsuod Buysstifiug puen 6Pl BE0B/E0/Z0 HOBYD- Ui fiIg
29°E6.2'e- Il @seUd - 108(01d BuIT Uiy AjYILIoH 00 Addng syoM 181e M pueil 96tFEl  ZEOT/E0/Z0 %o9UD- Wg g
00'+8e- BOIAIG [ONU0D 1884 AjUIUOW [01UOY 189d HEID SEPYZL  220E/E0/20 HoBUD- W g
L2 Lbo- wEInEsay die] ' S Ja6ios BUIT 1A UERUdMON SUEd cw_”mmmm 1595 ) 0Q Wownesg EbYZL  2202/S0/20 508UD- Wid g
864 opuewelY ‘ZNIQ €1 8( - Spie ssauisng safeoads 3 spremy S6¥rEL  Z2DE/L0/20 $o8YYD- g (g
62822 sfueig 108l014 M 40019 JofeABIXT BIOGNY sfejuay asoding [y Z6Fvel  220e/e0/en HOBUD- Juid (119
00°09- 0S€4 - N0 o0 Bumoy spueH [eBuy Z20ZE0200H  ZZOFENE0 HeeyD
00°0Gt- aachury feqjos HNpy eSO Mien L6¥bZL  220T/E0/R0 HoByy
00°0Z1- andwry jleqyos Inpy uosdigy Auoy Auouuy 06brel  Z20Z/20/20 Eeclbel
00°08- eadwn [feqyos UIpy OoyNY [BBYIIN 68F¥Cl  220g/E0/20 $IBUD
0006 andwir [ayos WPy YoR)eL 818d 8BFFEL  2202/E0/20 #2840
00°051- 2207/SefT - AT pelaouey 3j0D BsaIR) i8vbEL  2208/80/20 Fezil]
PR9LL- BUIORI PIED Yp8ID) - 5884 Xd3 s884  Z208/ED/20 Foayg
Sg0zL- sBuiping itv - sbely sajod g sbejy suop Ze02e0c08y  22028/20/20 pie:liTe)
00°000°GE- ZTOE/P/E Hd 10} [o1heg 0 soysues] ZZLEO SuBlL  ZT0E/B0/E0 [BLINOF [BIBUSD
0289 weswihed | 1X 05Ed AYuol Wpa1Y) pro3 6/062085/2  2202/20/20 HoBUD- Jtid I8
00°008"Z- Jejsuel) Aol 1o} Jasiely Asuop of rejsuer ) Zgelgsuetl  Z202/10/20 [RUINOM [R1aUsE)
00°000's- 1ajsuBt) Aoy 10} easesay o} Jejsuel | 12212 suBiy 2208/ 10/20 [EUINOM [Bf8UaL)
00°009- gz0e fuenuer - saa4 Jopaig sayBnH weq GRPPZL  2208/10/20 P}
80'BLL YL ,sbuero s1apying ooBIoD ueg 98bbEL  2202/L0/20 X0RUD- W ig
- B1I0U0D YRS g/1-9 15d Q0GE PUR 9815 P 10 LONEJEISU] lIEM NIND
BunessdQ - 1swsy jo yueq - 50001
junowny owap e wny ayeq] adA)
¢coe Aenigad

BuneisadQ - 1owaH Jo rueg

LB YOBYD
ouISIg djied B uonealoay Asjjep Allay) Juowineag



5 jo g abed

Bunesadg - Hio0g

56'$89- (9} diym peap Jiedey “ou| ‘ewdinb3y semad wowineag 02SFEL  Z20E/OLED %9840~ JWd g
2 866 It 8sBUd - josloid BUIT Jatem UIBy 1s9g Il Qg luownesg 6LGPEL  2208/01/20 Ho8UD- Juid g
55'981- abuels - Japep - salmN S00-8 AS1 Jeiep Aa|leA Alayg jowneeg 8LGFZL  Z220Z/0L/E0 MoayD- id 119
JUBSISSY
89'6E5'S- HH 10} SIONUO MBN ‘SIUBUIY JONUOR JUsweoe|dap/eonag || Ao saopueg ABojouyse )l ooy LISYEL  E20E/OL/E0 3BUD- JWid fitd
00°002- 220z Areniged - sead Jojoalig 'S30481Q SHUD 9lL5k2E  2208/01/20 paizTie)
99°261- 83UE||IAINS JUpE sapun Apsdord sagoN - sbeubig ublg Alejes A 2Z0ZB0OZOSHM 2202780720 HoRND
zesil- oyosewe)) oblpoy ¢ s10W UoleY - Syoog jooydg snynolby HNV BRUOJED jO Asisalun Z2OTE0ZODN  TE0E/B0/Z0 Hoeyo
00'052- Z20e/6/1 - Aepuiig - ¥sodag Ajnaag sigepLniSY sayfing J seIouoIN GISkZL  2202/60/20 HoeyD
00'0%1L- anduin jeqyos Inpy UeLLS|oD B PISPEL  2208/80/20 308U
000LEZ- audwin BGYOS HNpY uosdig Auoy, Auoluy £LSvel  2202/60/20 Hoauyn
00'051- andwin fegqyos Hpy ojoyny [BEUIIA ZISPEL  2202/60/20 #o8yD
00'06- andwir rEqyos NPy yoepen) sjad LISPZL  Z802/60/20 beCHe]
00°99- seapuay (g) - 1sepiesig Jequiey) uowneag 8048WILIOY) JO JSGLUEBLY) JUOLINESH z20280Edy  Z208/80/20 Moaun
59°L6- siseny (G} - isepfealg JequieyD BsaLe) aefoy apey 22028020IN  2808/30/20 pEeClEg)
00°009- afiuein) 1804 0 IN0 /eleotge ‘00 Buisee oogey OLSYZL  2208/20/20 HoBUD
0000t~ aImonils speyg 104 ejod ajeouqed - bebog ‘00 Buises oogey BOSvClL  2e0e/L0/20 ey
00°0gt- wex3 adfoeld lojoadsul Alsjes punoififelq peyiien YdHN Z208L020WY  220T/L0/20 108D
26'2l- 12Ul BOUBUIY - YU BlSU| 8I0LG dH 22029020TN  2202/90/20 el
098} ewAed uo pessiu xe | se[eg $80IMBS BIS peHUN 2e02r0z0SM  2202/¥0/20 HIBUD
00°08%- §90IA18S B)ISaaM AlIUoHy BUNWEBHS 8v90-G6/2  2e02/¥0/20 HosyD- Juid fig
99°788- ases] Jaudon Arpuop Buisesn feoueuly obieg sy LBLEE0L  2202H0/20 Hosyo- wid g
691G L- JHON ? GNID SUBWOA - YSBI} - SBIHIIN 31 8y jo Juswabeuey sisem £GLLG0VF008  22028/%0/20 ¥08uD- WWd (g
60'1€1- wewled wiesH pepunun 01810 PUIEsOY Z202H020  Z202/v0/20 3o8uD- Iid Ing
AL sa|ddng 200 jodag ao0 9/¥B1088CE  2202/P0/E0 HoaYD- Wid (g
86°6Z1- DOO0ON - WM Aluwiow ON (98805F8166) 180U0L gXHZSagseed  2202F0/20 Ho8UD- Juid lIig
S5'01'S juswamey - safojdwiy sladen 028-BLB6E0E  2208/¥0/20 HoeuD- iwd 118
00°Ge- ueld /St - aeAo|ds sladleD 7I86E0200L  2208/¥0/20 Hoay- itd I8
8662 (e58'.Lc) osionBl] - SBE) SUOHN|OG SsauIsNg OOHY LLBPPBESEL  2Z02/V0/E0 HoeyD- Jwd I8
00'062" 1- USEA S[0ISA pue Jusudinby 14 Isisely usep 80S¥ZL  ZE02/E0/20 Ho2uD- JUid Ig
00°v4- s0UBUIH - AedaY 18LgRD 81 %907 % Bjes Juowneag 105¥2L  2202/80/20 HoeUD- Jwd g
unowry owapy aweN wnn |1eq adAy
geoe AMenigag

BujesadQ - 19WoH Jo quey

IURLIEA YOBUD
1oUISIQ YIEed B UolIRaI0aY Adjjep Allsy) Juowneag



Funessdo - Hiog

g jo ¢ abed 77
ot 184 L- yed euciBay webog - sbeq Hog - (g) voners Beq Bog jodag ersepm Bog ZZOTLIE0dY  2EOB/LLEZD HoBUD
96'840°L- amp suewop ¥ ebueig - ysel) - seupin 31 ey} jo uowaebeuely alsem GS8BEEYr  220E/41/20 N09UD- Jwd Ig
9F E¥9- SOIBG BLOU SS8[0HM ARUON SSABIAN VOZLDA PEVISIPPPL  220T/EL20 }osygD- wd |I1g
96'H5- aoureinsu| Ayjigesiqg Auuol - safoidws NN C20ZLEB0  2302/E1/20 NoBYD- id I
R 1sEp{ESIE IBQWRYDMIBUD SO0 /10 PUB BLyoep X Jeydos fenuas )
20'166'S BuIk /BBUBLD 1) PUE WX SIS BSI0AELL A2 eBUEBID) /S1eaps sng yueg YNodnn ¥8582/20HE 2202/ /20 %8y~ IWd g
9.'¥/6- abuels) g DOON - SEG - SBIHINN senenos 60t-60S02F0  220&/} 20 HoauD- Wid g
FasAs uefog - owoe|d - samiin (9681 15855004) 308 12106198  2208/1L/20 ¥o8yD- wd g
89° 158~ asineg suoydsiap ALon BAYXON 22028020  220e/L1/20 %oaun- Wid kg
. . SUEBDNUE] [PNJ/SED)

- UGIAS J8UD- W (i
fecedt ‘(289'£9) 0554 (0£5'851) 0584 (299°98} Arayd {9502) 061 - 19ndssen 1o ce0etieor  2z0e/ti/c0 HoBLO" Itd e
0z'€9/- wawhed 171X 0514 Auon upa1) picy 8EZ68/Y9  220E/LL/20 %98UD- Wid jig
219°205'G- LSEL UBld 81BY - 6102 ‘08 BUN[ Jo 5B ANjIger] paniody g3d0-SH4deD SHYEP0ZC0L  2208/L1ED ¥oauD- Hud [ig
06'89- 0G1-/S1enel ] - 18PJ0- DNSeld Haysmbugx] sl WO uoZeWY Z2OZ0LE04d  2R0Z/OLE0 HIBYD

‘pJeA 081 pue yied o} ¥orq %00} pue [aued pue 18)s00q ‘Yue) Jeppeq
s pajing "aajea £ mau ul In2 pue sbumy Bupjes) paoedal *oad g Buysxe X
00009 Uo Ea| punoj ‘dn Bngy iU eBeiols pio woy Buiguind 13 pUe LMop QU§ SBOIBS 0T ([BM FESPEL  E20Z/CHED ¥oauD- 1wd |Iig
taued [eaujsae N9 ‘auy seb ydaoxe qegs sjarouos wos adid ||e 1D - BiIg
00 +0t- 884 X0 Od [enuuy $dSn EESPEL  2E08/0L/20 Ho8YD- Jid Jig
56'8/8'L- syedey pue 8aIeg J0joR1]| Juawdinbz zj019 ZESFEL  €2028/01L/20 HaeyD- jud g
000801~ 2202/90/0-220g/LE/L0 - SAEp G/siUg 182140 paLLIBUN JU0 "au] joled AIUN0ag o1 BRI LESPEL  220e/0L/20 ¥ayo- jwd IIig
gl'61g'sl-  Duem - elasouod yors g/L-g It 005E PUR (9215 p# JO UONIRIRISUL HBM NIND siap|ing oluofbion ueg 0EsreL  Z20B/0HED HoBYD- B [I!g
00°052- UOROBIOIL Bil4 FO# DidoL ZZ0E/50/10 Bunesyy Aeges Auedwog eoueldwo) Aajeg 625bEL  ZE0T/0LZ0 ¥oeyD- 1ud g
6t'2285- OIS 1M Py 1884 AIUD swislsAg puodsay 8eSrel  2208/0L/20 HosUD- Jud IIig
SE'R86 - sa)ddng feLoluer/adiAleg LWIOHUN Apjaap Alddng isa0 [enUBpRIG Lesvel 22080120 NoaYD- ud |18
8E'195'E" 20IIag [epouUER ALIUOW ouj ‘luope jo Buy-uer 9Z5teL  Ze0Z/0LED HoByD- JWd 11Ig
GE'BEL L- 1 8sBUd - 103foig DUl 1812p UK ‘05 Alddng sy1op 181BAR PUBLY GESYEL  2202/01/20 308U~ Jd 1Y
‘BINSODUS s 16) s1s0d
88°900'e- a1eb ea1s g x g Jured pue 1as ‘daid Ino abugir) jesnoy dwnd [o asodsip "DU| ‘s19p|INg UBILIB WY puBIg) YESTEL Z220e/01/20 NosyD- d |)g
® dquessesiq - 414 /leuln W L Jedey ‘W M L4 Baep soedey
00°ge- uosyoe ‘Ziuely - SupuudiaBury - asfoduig salsnr jo uswipedaq €e5F2L  2202/01/Z20 3oy~ 1id I8
59°268'1- afeuflig me yseqg Lebog pue sieig ‘sisag /ene) updwng juud juowneag L2SFEL  E2028/01720 308D 3k 111G
uncuwry owagy BLIBN wnp =) 1:7g| adA1
Zeoe Aentgoy

BuneladQ - 12waH Jo jueg

eI Mo0Y)
1oUISIg died B uonealosy Asjjep Alay) uownesg



Bunessdp - Hiog

G jo { abeg rard

81’68t ysoty pefiog - pung woo uozeuly Ze028le0 N 220g/81/e0 $o3UD
00°000'002 Hoiked ¢ S)119 10J pUNZ NG SPISISAIY WOy paLasuRl] Zesle doH  gE02/m1/en [euwinop [ergusy
00°055- BOIIBS [0JIUOY 158 AJyjuoLL-1g jonuoy 184 BBng B6njg 0552l Z202/31/20 HoeaUD- Juwid I8
00°000'e- penss| s0eUD oNeY 10} (|0ikey O} Jojsues | Zeglz suRll  ZB02/8L/ED RO [RIBUSD
00°S2- opuewy 'znig e a( - Buuier) sowa Jebauy 3 Jseg 1509 ce0eL1204 22084120 AU
08118 251UBQ 'PIBM - 810H - B0UBIBIU0D EZ0Z ddHYD [B1OH HOSOY B0UEL S3ET Ze0ZL120IN  2208/L1/20 ¥osyn
08t 18- OPUBLLIY ‘ZNiD B 8( - 1810H - 92URISEU0D 208 OdHYD [aloH posey aole) eyeT 220ZLL20IN  2202/L1/20 Hoaug
08'L18- uyor ‘sau0]d - |9J0H - 82UBISI0Y) 22028 (dHVO [BIoH Hosay soue] Sye Z20TLIEZ0IN  E20T/LME0 HoeuD
08118 SUEM "Ning - 1810H - B2UAIBII0D 2208 AdHVD [BlOH HoseY eoye] 8xeT ZEOTLLE0TN  2208/21/E0 ¥a8yo
00°000°GE- Z20Z/81/20 Hd 10} 1|1014ed 0} Jejsuely E2L1Z SURIL 22081120 [eLanor elsusy
ot /8e'e- Busoepnsay pnoy siuus) ioj Juawiked 1Sy $UNO7) $IUUE] $50Q 6VSPEL  2208/LLE0 %2840
00'080'L- Z20Z/EL/20-2208/L0/20 - SREpS/IY 180110 pduLIBUN SUD "0U |odyed ANDag Old el 8bGYEl  220B/LL/E0 Hoayg- Jud g

dn Bnp siem Jeut
ooigre- SO OISO/ Sheiols o} Inpu0o Punoibionun T/ ouIEIN w0913 Sus evzs ZE0EMEO ¥9RO-ud i
Mau [BISU] ‘1# 20BdS Al J9IN0 MBU |[BISU|ISIGIN MBLU J|BISH) YR ] DY
00'928- Aundag 1sapaiul a0IIeg [0 Ainoes [euedu) SYSter  2208/41520 #8YD- R g
50'GA4- safeg AeH - 02 1S9PBIUIAM Alddng 184 8 pead AeieA Alpu) vhGteL  2e0e/iLren 398U~ Hid (g
00°'168- nuuad oIS 2208 ng epsbel  22028/L1L/20 HaBUD- Hild ity
8E'86Z sjo0 L doys ‘Idd "ASH 0SE4 PI04 ‘|| s5BUd - J08foid BurT Je1em Ule 1594 J 0@ Juownesg ghebel  2208/£1/20 HoRYD- Hud (g
15°29¢- ajod Beld 0, doys eoususiulen o) swsy| ejod Bely ssj0d ¢ sbeyd suop ZZ0Z9LE0HN  2208/91/20 pie:llle)
00°09%- L202/4/ 11 - L20S/9/L | WuaEwIno | - 1sodaq Anoas s(qepunjey lesieIpuny s1gag juowneag LWPSPZL  220e/9ED $ayo
OF'9SY'gl-  SUWINIDD 420y Janlk] ¥ liem afiuely) - sjeLsiey a10)0uo)y/siersiep Auosepy sispiing cluobiog ueg OvSrel  Ze0e/91/20 }oeyD- Jwd g
v4 LE- 0S14 - IBINC OV sHod Buiflieys gsn WosuozeWY Ze02sizodd  2208/91/20 Hasun
92'15- uosduig oAy ¥ seubny yaIN (e} - 1sepieaig Jaqureys Buitueg swiaWWoY Jo Jequuey) Buiuueg Ze0e5I20IN 2208/S1/20 HBYD
9e°669'C1- 005 1940018 MOKNg - 8seURIng Juawdinb3 18400[g MoLINg 6EGKEL  ZE0B/SLIZ0 peClg)
00°06- aadwin |lequos INpY uBwa|ol) e SESPZL  2E0T/SHE0 pieiclice}
00°09- sadwn {leqyos HNpY alogny [peyaly LESYEL  Z20B/SLIE0 HoBYD
00'08L- aadwin JeqHoOS HNPY uosdis Auoy Auoyiuy 9eSbgl  2208/51/20 oD
00°09- andwn jleqiog Inpy yIBPeDn 819d SEGVEL  ZRO0E/SLE0 ¥28y0
00°99- 89 AjujUOl BUIUDRIN pIeD Wp&ID Aed [eqols) 89)  ge0z/L1/e0 %28U0
05'9- @94 Ayjuow pieo ypeln Bupjueg o12@0/SNN 894  Ze0&/L1/20 HoBUD
unouwny owsy awen wWnN 91eQ adA}
¢eoe Aeniqeg

BunesadQ - 19WsH Jo ueg

JUBLIBAA Y2o8YD
1011sI Yled B uonesioay Asjlep Auusy) uouwineag



G jo g 9fiegd

[

22 €0Z'00L-

2L°e0z'001- TY.L0L

0061 {anssisy x28u2 uo Jawhed doygiled anlisod) abieyn sowneg

8e°628- $884 pIed IpalD {GDMNA HOYWMeAD CEEER
QLcle- #I0] IRl | /SH00] [BaY AN WY UoZelly EC0CGEcONY
00°005°2- Japsuer) Aggiuop 10} 19X e ASUop O} Jajsur) | 26220 suely
00°000°s- Japsuel | AUOW 10} BAISSEY O] Jalsuel ] LGE20 suel |
00°006 - JBXIN B1810U0D) 8|GEHO UMD s)desuory uosuyop g56veL
00°00g"2- Hefiog e ainonys paug ([eisy| 3 steolqe ‘00 Buises] cogey| £55¥2)
£6'8.- 18bieyD puE X08/8A0) BU0Y4 -serddng aou0 WO UOZEWY £202¥22044
lz's8- anH pews Apoo - s9)ddng 820 Wod uozewy genzree0-y
00°09- sandwin |leayos INpy uosdin) Auo | Auoyiuy 955t2t
00°06- aulden) feqyos INpy Hoyny ey GeSkel
£6°62ze- Jarepm S0l IUON BU) jo eaholdis so0ig elelg 2202822044
00°0¢g- sadwn |[egyOS ¥NPY LBLWSI0Y) HleN ¥Sstel
00°00G- 2EZ08/BLIE - Aueg Aepyuig - usodag Aunoag ajqepunjay ouelog 1abug £55rel
00°005- Ze0e/Z1ie - Aved fepyuig - ysodeq AJNoag siqepunjay 8814 usBED Z5stel
00°005- ZEQe/ 1/ - Aued Aepyug - isodag Aunoag sjgepunjey SIMON-UUBd 18uer LSSYEL
ve'6el- S8zl - Yluop 8ul 10 eafo|duwg WO LOZBILY £20gege044
£6'92- Youn Yiuow sy jo aafoldwz WOD UoZBWY ge0zgeeendy
00°000°6- sleusiep flem ooty abuelg - Yelz ssny - YasUD sKesED ysen SGE660

nowny oWy auwren wnp
¢20e Aenugey

BuneiadQ - 1oway 0 jueg

JUBLIBA YO8YD
1ol1sIq yaed B uonealoay Asjjep ALlay) Juownesy

g¢0c/8¢/20
¢&0c/8g/co
8c02/Se/c0
ga0e/seren
220e/Se/e0
[AAUASTALAY,
¢cle/se/et
ce0Eye/e0
cc0e/vefed
€c0citefc0
2ele/ver/co
(AN HALAY)
[t Al ATAY
2a0e/eg/en
2a0e/eae0
ce0E/ezz0
2¢02/ge/g0
€e0cfee/en
[ A

sjeq

gunesado - Hiog

HoayD
RO
%8O
[BUINCT [BIUDL)
[BUINO[ [BIDUSL)
#0840
%080
¥09UD
¥08UD
o8uD
#8UD
#8UD
NLETTY
$8yy
Hosyo
#0340
Ho3UD
%9U0
Vel

adAl



Type
10000 - Bank of Hemet - MM

Generat Journal

General Journal

BofH - Money Market

Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Money Market
February 2022
Date Num Name Memo Amount
L ]
02/01/2022 Trans 21222 Transferred from Operating for January 2022 Monthly Transfer 7,500.00
02/25/2022 Trans 02252 Transferred from Operating for February 2022 Monthly Transfer 7,500.00
TOTAL 15,000.G0
15,000.00
2.2

Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Reserve
February 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount

10025 . Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund

Generzal Journal 02/01/2022 Trans 21221 Transferred from Operating for January 2022 Monthly Transfer 5,000.00
General Journal 02/95/2022 Trans 02251 Transferred from Operating for February 2022 Monthly 5,000.00
Transfer

TOTAL 10,000.60

10,000.00

BofH - Reserve 2.2 Page 1 of 1



Lo L obed 7T sled 1edog - Hiog

rove'sl-
Iy ape'6L- Wiol
¥ 58E- fejual uswdinb3 JaAoly AlyIUOp (QOMNG HOHIN)I8A0ID §33400 ©¢0¢/8c/e0 Ho3UD
00°005'G- zeoe ‘w1 Aenigag Bupioolg puod "OUf HEES INOL | SBISAE[E]) 8ees €c0g/LL/20 $o8ud- lud (g
68°9vE" |- ysel| - seain 31 241 Jo wowebeuryy ISEM peidatt i AV IR AL Hoay0o- ud g
0§'9- 284 Ajuluop pred 1ps1n Bupjueg oi8e0/SNN 884 €c02/0L/en A8y
S2'986- IBeM - Sellin ¥00-2 GMADE 12es £20z/0L/e0 A3UYD- Jud |iig
og'est- 21 M - SBIIIN £00- GmAaDd 9225 6c0e/0L/a0 HIBUD- Juid |lIg
9§°'S.1- 133B M - SBIIAN 200-€ GMADH §2es 2ce0T/OHE0 }8yY- Jwid 11
L0l Iz - saIN 100-2 AMAOE Yecs €e0e/0L/20 ABYD- 1 llig
9,91~ eo1ag HIAL AyIuop & (£88€5F81LG6) tanuoi4 daHzsaszged cc0e/F0/c0 YD~ 1 |19
00'€29's- spodey feuswonaus g proolBin ‘ou| “sjueyinsuosy Butisstibul puen) A 2eng/enreo OBYD- Jid g
89'09¢' - -1202/12/50 dwes uonenasuon usiD ¥eo - dn uesly mn::Mmeth.mm L0iIBI01d 2114 ¥ Anseiod Jo Juswpedag 2ees cc0e/e0/e0 $sYD- d |)'g
00'v9%- (05U Jsad Apeam 10JUC] 188 HIel) [e] 2c02/e0/20 NIBYD- Jiid g
Ned pebog - Jawsy Joueg - 05001
unowy oway swep wnp a1eq adA)
220z Areniqay
yied pebog - 1owaH o juey
JURLIBAA H29U9D

101181 Hied B uonealday AsjjeA Alay) Juowneay



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District

Bank Account Balances
As of 2/28/2022

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments

1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating $ 178,662.05 | $§  348,548.55 | $ 297,556.78 | §  127,660.28

2 |Bank of Hemet - Payroll Account $ 3,466.59 | $ 75,665.20 | $ 73,000.00 | $ 801.39

3 |Bank of Hemet - Project Loan $ 1,588.70 $ 1,588.70
| [ponkoftomet-Bogart |5 as7eazals  teeweeo|s rapracols  masess| |

7,500 Monthly Deposits for loan payment

5 |Bank of Hemet MM $ 185,500.15 $ 7,511:2311'S 193,011.38 |11/2021

= Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund $ 143,975.91 $ 5,011.10 | $ 148,987.01

7 |Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF $ 82,198.24 $ 34,506.30 | $ 116,704.54

g |Petty Cash $ 500.00 $ 500.00

o |Riverside County Fund $ 639,513.42 $ 526,471.60 | $ 1,165,985.02 |1/1/2022

10 [s 126417030 [s 442419645 958931.01[s 1,780,600.67 |

11 |[Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund | Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments

12 |Operating Reserve $ 63,690.42 $ 63,690.42 NOT to be USED

13 |Capital Reserve |$  80,285.49 $ 5011.10 |$  85206.59 | Min Balance of $50,000
|« [TOTAL RESERVE ACCOUNT | $ 143,975.91 | § - |$ 5,011.10 [ $ 148,987.01 | |

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation

Bank Account Balance
As ol 2/28/2022

Staring Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
| 15 |Bank of Hemet $ 10496307|5  1,861.66)$ 450.00 [$  103,551.41 | %]

2.3



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No.3.1
To: Board of Directors

From: Ryann Flores, Receptionist
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: March 9, 2022

Subject: Title Change, Job Description, and Salary Range for Ryann Flores

Background and Analysis:

September 29, 2014 Ryann was hired as a Casual Recreation Assistant. She was promoted to Part-
Time Receptionist on September 18, 2017 and has become Full-Time Receptionist starting
November 22, 2021. As she has been cross training in different departments such as Human
Resources, her duties and responsibilities have increased such as payroll, and assisting in Board
meetings with clerk duties.

With the retirement of Human Resource Administrator it is essential to shift some work duties to
other positions in event of employee absence. Currently, Ryann is acting in a supporting role for
many different job responsibilities. Therefore, I am changing her job title from Receptionist to
Human Resources Assistant/Clerk of the Board. With this title change, she will elevate in pay in a
hourly increase from $19.16 to $22.00 to compensate not only the additional duties and
responsibilities, but also her excellent achievement of her Associates degree. Attached is the
proposed job description.

Fiscal Impact:

The impact to the general fund will be account #50117, salaries, and will be retroactive back to
January 1, 2022.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board review, comment, and approve the title change from Full-Time

Receptionist to Human Resources Assistant/Clerk of the Board and an increase in pay this
position.

Respectfully Submitted,

b

Ryann Flores
Receptionist



BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT

POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL

TITLE: Human Resources Assistant/Clerk of the Board
Dated: February 23, 2022
Salary Range: $17.00 - $25.25

DEFINITION

The Human Resources Assistant/Clerk of the Board position is classified as “Full Time”
as defined by the BCVRPD Employee Handbook and is subject to the safety sensitive
guidelines of the District. This position is the District's first contact with the public and
acts as the District’s receptionist, greeting customers, answering phones, taking messages
and referring customers to the appropriate person while also assisting Human Resources
and Clerk of the Board duties. This position must be flexible and will assist all
departments of the District with a full range of duties including office procedures, the
Districts web-site and special events. The Human Resources Assistant/Clerk of the Board
takes registrations, collects fees, answers questions about various programs, facilities and
events offered by the District, completes payroll and the Employee Newsletter, helps with
staff events, and completes the Board Meeting agendas and minutes. This position must be
available to work evenings, Saturdays and Sundays.

SUPERVISION RECEIVED AND EXERCISED

Receives direct supervision from the Financial Services Technician.

Receives general supervision from the General Manager and Human Resources
Administrator.

Exercises no supervision over others.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS —FEssential and other important responsibilities
and duties may include, but are not limited to, the following:

e Performs all clerical duties and functions for the District office, including office
duties, answering phones and phone messages, filing, photocopying, etc.

e (reets the public and assists customers with information about the District and its
programs.

e Responsible for processing RV reservations including but not limited to booking
sites, sending/ receiving required paperwork, receiving payments and posting of
the RV schedule weekly. Maintain the RV files and verify departure dates are
followed. Send out daily RV emails to maintenance to help keep track of campers.

o Responsible for maintaining the Districts Key Log including distributing and
collecting keys.

o Takes registrations and facility user agreements for District events, programs and
facilities. Ensure all District calendars are updated accordingly.

cusers\icovingtomappdatarlocalimicrosoR\windows\inetcache\content.outlookizugxmfgm\job description-board.doc



o Collection and receipt of fees for events, parking, RV reservations and various
programs of the District and process accordingly.

» Post security schedule on Staff Portal for reference.

» Maintain and update Districts web-site and social media site(s) items such as
event flyers, adult ball schedules, post Board/Finance/Improvement Corporation
meeting information/classes, etc...

e Maintain and update Staff Portal (calendar, Engage, staff forms and schedules,
District documents, security schedule, facility event packages, etc...)

e Update/carryover the staff work schedule tabs on Excel.

e Send work schedules via email to employees and post in correct locations.

* Request quotes for repairs, supplies and equipment pertaining to the office and

follow proper purchase procedures and follow through to completion ensuring

coworkers are notified of such.

Update department procedures.

Required to drive an automobile to perform various duties.

Create and maintain power point presentations for meetings and events.

Maintain the General Managers calendars.

Help with the Foundation events (golf tournaments/summer concerts/updating

brochures)

s  Assist other departments in various aspects of their job including but not limited

to the Human Resources Administrator, Financial Services Technician, Activities
Coordinator, Athletic Coordinator, Recreation Assistants, Maintenance and the
General Manager.

¢ Clerk of the Board:

e Must assemble, deliver, and post Board packages on website, post agenda to the
facility, and email packages to Board, staff, and Attorney.

¢ C(Create and complete Board Meeting agenda and minutes.

e Prepare Form 700°s for Board and staff.

e Prepare IForm 470’s for Board.

o Prepare paperwork needed for Election years.

s & & & @

¢ Have professional communication and interaction with the Board.

» Inform Board members of trainings such as Sexual Harassment and Ethics
training.

* Assisting Human Resources:

e Complete and process payroll (Excel payroll form, Paychex Flex-time
cards/reporting/submitting, CalPERS reporting).

+ Be able to add or remove an employee in CalPERS.

¢ Be able to add an employee into UNUM, Health, Vision, and Dental insurance.

¢ Be able to add and receive employee files from the DMV.

o Complete the quarterly Employee Newsletter.

cwsers\jeovingtomappdataMocal\imicrosoft\windows\inetcache\content.ouilook\zugxmfgm\job description-board.doc



Employee of the Month (ordering food/planning games/certificate) and Holiday
Party planning

Assisting Financial Services Technician:

Be able to count money, do deposits, create cash boxes for events, end of the year
filing/box destruction, and mail checks,

Be able to process Development Impact Fees.

Assisting Activities Coordinator:

Work cooperatively and assist the Activities Coordinator with all aspects of the
position including but not limited to events, facility rentals, programs, donation
request, correspondences, licenses, permits, vendors, advertisement, scheduling,
review of facility use license agreements and budget preparation.

Help plan community events (order décor, order supplies, post events on website,
Patch, and Peachjar, reach out to vendors/take vendors applications and payments,
create spreadsheets for approved vendors, and set-up and tear down events)
Assisting Athletic Coordinator:

Create spreadsheets for adult softball sign ups.

Create/post adult ball registrations and update schedules on the website.

Receive and take payment for ball field applications.

Assisting Maintenance:

Create Purchase Requests and place orders.

Create and maintain power point presentations for meetings and events.

Maintain the General Managers calendars.

Help with the Foundation events (golf tournaments/summer concerts/updating

brochures)

MARGINAL FUNCTIONS

Receive, open, mail and distribute mail daily.

Maintain records of Employee and Directors annual use of facilities.
Assist with employee scheduling,

Assist in budget preparation as it pertains to department.

Assist employees with table, chair and equipment checkout.

Attend meetings as directed and prepare reports pertaining to such meetings.

Attend related conferences, seminars and District trainings at the direction of the

General Manager and when required.

Cross train in all office departments of the District.

Contact local business and individuals for donations.

Update District's bulletin boards.

Other duties, special projects and responsibilities may be required. Not all duties
are necessarily performed by each individual holding this classification.

c:\wsers\jeovington\appdata\tocalimicrosoftiwindows\ineteache\content. outlook\zugxmiqmyjob description-board.doc



QUALIFICATIONS
o Must possess and maintain a CA Drivers license and automobile insurance. Loss of
either is cause for discipline up to and including termination.
Must possess First Aid/CPR (Infant, Child & Adult), and AED certification.
Must pass fingerprint and background check.
Must pass pre-employment physical.
Dress in an appropriate and professional manner consistent with job and safety
expectations.

o » & @

Knowledge of:

» Positive public relations etiquette.

o District programs, facilities and fees and the techniques for planning and
coordinating such.

e Time management and effective scheduling.

¢ (Qeneral office procedure and use of office equipment.

¢ Advanced computer skills and applicable programs including Microsoft office,
internet, excel, word, publisher, power point web-site and scheduling software.

o Paychex payroll processing.

¢ Administration of CalPERS payroll, retirement, and benefits.

e Emergency and safety procedures.

Ability to:

¢ Must have the ability to work independently in the absence of supervision.

¢ Work on projects and follow through to completion.

» Recognize and anticipate the requirements for events and projects. Identify

needs and problems and take effective course of action.

* Work as part of a team. Establish and maintain effective working relationships

with other employees and the public

o Follow written and oral instructions.

¢ Communicate effectively in oral and written form

e Type 45 words per minute.

e Read, write, and communicate the English language at a level necessary for
efficient job performance in a group setting, one on one, or communication on
the phone.

Work under time constraints.

Receive and account for monetary fees.

Multi-task.

Prioritize and work under time pressures.

Work irregular shifts, holidays, and weekends as assigned.

Provide training and assistance to others as required.

Work in inclement weather conditions.

Establish and maintain effective working relationships with those contacted in

the course of work.

¢ Identify, understand and be respectful of diverse populations and cultural
backgrounds, as well as age and physical ability needs and differences.

elusers\icovington\appdata\localimicrosoftwindowstinetcache\content.outlookzugxmigmyjob description-board.doc



Experience and Education:
Any combination of education and experience that would provide the required knowledge and abilities
to perform the job is qualifying. A typical way to obtain the knowledge and abilities would be:

Two (2) years experience in previous employment in a job of similar duties working
with the public.

Equivalent to the completion of the twelfth grade.

A.A. or A.S. Degree preferred.

Advanced computer skilis.

PHYSICAL REQUIREMENTS

Ability to communicate orally with the General Manager, District management, staff, and
the public. Regularly use a telephone for communication. Use office equipment such as a
personal computer, copier and facsimile machines. Sit and/or stand for extended time
periods. Hearing and vision required to be within normal ranges. Carry, push, pull, reach
and lift up to 25 Ibs. routinely. Read at or above the equivalent to the twelfth grade level.
Occasionally stoop, kneel or crouch. Sufficient manual dexterity required to operate
equipment. Office and outside environment. Occasionally work in inclement weather
such as rain, wind, heat and cold.

CONDUCT STANDARD

Interact with General Manager, employees, customers, Directors, and the public in a
positive, cooperative, and supportive manner.

Subject to “random drug testing” because of safety sensitive position.

ENVIRONMENT
Office environment and working outside at times in inclement weather and exposure to
water, dust, dirt, noise, and wind.

e\users\jcovington\appdatalocalymicroseftwindows\ineteachc\content. outtook\zugxmfgmijob description-board.doc



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Date: March 9, 2022

Employees:

We have 29 employees. Zina Kaboo has been hired for the Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
position. We hired two Part Time Maintenance employees. Ryann Flores has been promoted to a new District
position; Human Resources Assistant/Clerk of the Board. George Ramirez has been promoted to Full Time
Maintenance Il.

Reports:

Workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents — No open cases. It has been 38 days since our last
employee accident.

Workers Compensation Estimated Payroll Report for FY 22/23 was submitted.

2021-2022 Statement of Economic Interest are due.

Training:
Director De La Cruz attended a refresher course on Ethics.
Rodrigo Camacho completed the following courses from Keenan Safe Schools Training;
Workplace Bullying
HIPPA Overview
Drug Free Workplace
General Ethics in the Workplace
Conflict Management- Staff to Staff
Discrimination Awareness in the Workplace
Workplace Violence; Awareness & Prevention
Back Injury & Lifting
Emergency Operations Planning
Sexual Harassment; Staff to Staff
Jesse Camacho completed Heavy Equipment Operations — Level | & I
Ryann Flores completed “The Conference for Administrative Excellence” seminar.

CSDA has a new Board Member Resource page on their website that board members can utilize for training
opportunities, best practices, upcoming event dates and resources.



Other:
= January’s employee of the month was celebrated on February 24. Dodie Carlson received the
recognition. The next funcheon is scheduled for March 23 @noon in the Copper room or Franco
Gardens depending on weather.

It has been a pleasure working for the District. During the last sixteen years, | have gained considerable
knowledge and worked hard for the success and development of the District. | wish to thank everyone who
supported me. | have enjoyed my time here, with the unique bunch of co-warkers and board members that
have come and gone over the years.

On a personal level, | look forward to traveling and spending time with my family and friends.

| wish the District and staff the very best in all their future endeavors, both professional and personal.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.
Respectfully Submitted,

%&fdef g&/{a{}/%/z"aﬁ
Janet Covington, Human Rescurces Administrator/Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4
To: Chairman and Board of Directors

From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager

Date: March 9th, 2022

The Finance Committee met March 7th, 2022 to review February 2022 Financial Reports for Fiscal
Year 2021-2022.

The Monthly Financial Report consisted of the Apportionment Schedule Spreadsheet and Historical
Graph, Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, Trial Balance, as well as the Bank Account Balance
Spreadsheet and Warrant Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

Property Tax Disbursement — The Financial Services Technician has not received deposits into the
Riverside County Fund as of March 3rd, 2022.

The Financial Services Technician has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly
contribution for February 2022, bringing our Reserve balance to $148,987.01, and transferred into
the Money Market account $7,500.00 monthly contributions for February 2022 brining our balance
to $193,011.38.

Additional items:

7
0..

Finance attended on 2/8/2022 The Calimesa Chamber Breakfast, Guest Speaker Duane
Burk.

Finance attended on 2/11/2022 Beaumont Chamber Breakfast.

» Finance and Maintenance Foreman attended on 2/17/2022 a webinar regarding the work
order program UpKeep.

Finance attended on 2/23/2022 1K/5K & Fishing Derby Meeting.

Finance worked with Auditors on Sample Selection.

*e

*s

0.0

>
Xd

-

*
0.0

Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Date: March 9th, 2022

Facility Users:
COVID-19 Testing Facility at the Woman’s Club will continue through March 31st, 2022.
Beaumont Library Story Time is at Noble Creek Community Center on Tuesdays
Beaumont Library is doing tech classes for ages 60 plus at Noble Creek Community Center Mondays and
Tuesday’s 2:00pm-3:00pm
District Events:
Bogart 1K5K Fun Run
Will be at Bogart Regional Park March 1 5%
Sign-ups are live on the website
There are 29 people signed up for the 5k run, 30 signed up for the 5k walk, and 14 for the 1k
Press release has been printed in the paper
Advertising signs will be placed out 3/2/2022
Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans Day
Noble Creek Regional Park quad March 26"
| have contacted the VFW station Commander about recruiting Veterans to sign up for the event
We currently have two submissions
Letters have been sent out to dignitaries
Press release has been printed in the paper
Fishing Derby
April 2" and 3™ at Bogart Regional Park
Fish have been scheduled for delivery
Press release is complete and has been sent to the Record Gazette
Spring Fling
April 16" at Noble Creek Regional Park Field 1
4 Churches have been contacted for participation
We have 3 vendors signed up so far
Community Events/Meetings/Networking
| will be attending the Beaumont Chamber Breakfast on 3/11/2022
Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,
Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Aaron Morris, Maintenance Foreman
Date: 03/09/2022

Report:

Good Evening Board,

It’s great to see the youth league is starting up this week. As our annual collaboration with BYBSB begins, staff
will be working on the fields to ensure that our users have a safe playing field to use throughout the season.

Here are a few items the Maintenance Department has been working on:
Work Items:

e Staff assisted in Opening Day for BYBSB by setting out the stage for their announcements as well as
setting up the parking fee booth for staff.

e Maintenance is getting ready for the Bogart 1K, 5K Race up in Bogart Regional Park.

e SRS Electric Installed new lighting bellow the memorial wall monument and above in the rose garden
for the flag pole.

e Staff has been using the new Burrow Blocker trailer to fill squirrel holes at both parks.

e Staffinstalled 5 new dog waste stations throughout Bogart Regional Park to help promote users to
clean up after their dogs during their visits.

e Merlin Johnson Construction has completed both mainline installations. Now staff has been going
throughout the park and repairing or replacing any sprinkler heads that were damaged or clogged
during the project.

e Bogart Regional Park Day Use and all of the Baseball Fields including the meadows were fertilized.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

sz

Aaron M
Maintenance Foreman



RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator
Date: March 2, 2022

Reports:

The winter 2022 adult ball season is going strong, even with rain delays. The spring season will be
starting on April 3, 2022 as long as we stay on schedule.

As of March 7, 2022 we will be running appx. 1300 players thru the park on a weekly basis. It will be a
packed park for the next 3 months.

The calendar remains very slow due the lack of staff for tournaments. Hopefully we can get some help
as things start to loosen up.

I would like to thank the Board of Directors, General Manager, and staff for their constant work for this
district. I would like to thank the maintenance staff for the work they having been doing on the fields. The
grass is green and the gopher/squirrel holes are getting filled. We now have all the bathrooms open since the
water construction has been completed.

The district has provided the division MVP award to the player of the year for at least the last 15years
and we would like to get those ordered now with your approval.

Other:
BYB practices have started on January 31, 2022 they are sitting at about 875 as of now and should
finish out around 950 players. Opening day is March 6, 2022 moved due to weather.
Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.
Respectfully Submitted,

Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator



